July ¥, 20600

FACSTMIL 326-2624

Mr. Patrick Shaipe

Federal Trade Connimission

Pre-Merger Motification Office

Bureau of Competition, Room 303

6° Strect and Pomsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, ID.C. 20580

Dear Mr. Sharpe:

I spake with you yesterday seeking informal coofirmation by the staff of the PreMeger
Notification Office of my view that a proposed sale of all of the equity interests in my cHepl
("Seller™) does not require & “pre-merger™ Hling under the Hart-Seott-Roding Antitrust
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becanse the activities deseribed above do not meet the definition of “engaged in manufaamr_iﬁg“
urder the Act, we do not need to consider the seales of Seller for purposes of the Size-of-the-
Parties Test and, for thesc reasons, the parties to this transaction will not need to make & fling

under the Act. .
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Many thanks for your halp.
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